



**Tactical
Technologies
Inc.**

**1701 Second Ave
PO Box 91
Folsom, PA 19033
FAX 610-522-9430
TEL 610-522-0106**

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division

RE: Request for Confidentiality, FCC ID IP975XVI

This letter is a request to hold the following documents pertaining to the application for FCC Type Certification for *IP975XVI* as confidential and to withhold them from public disclosure.

This request is concurrent with the FCC rules (section 0.457(d) and section 0.459) and the Freedom of Information Act (section 0.552(b)(4)).

The documents are:

- 1.) All schematic diagrams
- 2.) All circuit descriptions
- 3.) All parts lists
- 4.) All circuit block diagrams
- 5.) Operation Manual

Public disclosure of these pieces of design information would put Tactical Technologies Inc. at a substantial disadvantage competitively. Tactical Technologies Inc. does not make the above information available to the general public. Tactical Technologies Inc. only deals with Law Enforcement, and all proprietary information should never get into the general public's possession.

Thank you very much for your attention to this.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey Olsen
Engineer
Tactical Technologies Inc